Annex 1 Mandatory Requirements 
Part 1 Potential Supplier Information
Please answer the following self-declaration questions in full and include this Annex in your quotation response.  

Part 1.1 Potential Supplier Information:
	Question no.
	Question
	Response

	1.1(a)
	Full name of the potential supplier submitting the information

	

	1.1(b) 
	Registered office address (if applicable)
	

	1.1(c)
	Company registration number (if applicable)
	

	1.1(d)
	Charity registration number (if applicable)
	

	1.1(e)
	Head office DUNS number (if applicable)
	

	1.1(f)
	Registered VAT number 
	

	1.1(g)
	Are you a Small, Medium or Micro Enterprise (SME)?
	(Yes / No)



Note: See EU definition of SME https://ec.europa.eu/growth/smes/business-friendly-environment/sme-definition_en

Part 1.2 Contact details and declaration
By submitting a quotation to this RFQ I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted and information contained in this document are correct and accurate. 

I declare that, upon request and without delay you will provide the certificates or documentary evidence referred to in this document. 

I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be invited to participate further in this procurement. 

I understand that the authority may reject this submission in its entirety if there is a failure to answer all the relevant questions fully, or if false/misleading information or content is provided in any section.

I am aware of the consequences of serious misrepresentation.

	Question no. 
	Question
	Response

	1.2(a)
	Contact name
	

	1.2(b)
	Name of organisation
	

	1.2(c)
	Role in organisation
	

	1.2(d)
	Phone number
	

	1.2(e)
	E-mail address 
	

	1.2(f)
	Postal address
	

	1.2(g)
	Signature (electronic is acceptable)
	

	1.2(h)
	Date
	




Part 2 Exclusion Grounds
Part 2.1 Grounds for mandatory exclusion, including being on the Government Debarment List.
	Question no. 
	Question
	Response

	2.1(a)
	Please indicate if, within the past five years you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation been convicted anywhere in the world of any of the offences within the summary below.

	
	Participation in a criminal organisation.  
	(Yes / No)
If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)

	
	Corruption.  
	((Yes / No)
If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)

	
	Fraud. 
	(Yes / No)
If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)

	
	Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities
	(Yes / No)
If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)

	
	Money laundering or terrorist financing
	(Yes / No)
If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)

	
	Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings
	(Yes / No)
If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)

	2.1(b)
	If you have answered yes to question 2.1(a), please provide further details.

Date of conviction, specify which of the grounds listed the conviction was for, and the reasons for conviction.

Identity of who has been convicted
If the relevant documentation is available electronically please provide the web address, issuing authority, precise reference of the documents.
	

	2.1 (c)
	If you have answered Yes to any of the points above have measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (i.e. Self-Cleaning)
	(Yes / No)


	2.1(d)
	Has it been established, for your organisation by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK), that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions?
	(Yes / No)


	2.1(e)
	If you have answered yes to question 2.3(a), please provide further details. Please also confirm you have paid or have entered into a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and/or fines.
	




Part 2.2 Grounds for discretionary exclusion
	Question no. 
	Question
	Response

	2.2(a)
	The detailed grounds for discretionary exclusion of an organisation are set out on this webpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions. 
Please indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world any of the following situations have applied to you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation

	2.2(b)

	Breach of environmental obligations? 
	(Yes / No)
If yes please provide details at 2.2 (f)

	2.2(c)
	Breach of social obligations?  
	(Yes / No)
If yes please provide details at 2.2 (f)

	2.2(d)
	Breach of labour law obligations? 
	(Yes / No)
If yes please provide details at 2.2 (f)

	2.2(e)
	Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions?
	(Yes / No)
If yes please provide details at 2.2 (f)

	2.2 (f)
	If you have answered Yes to any of the above, explain what measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self Cleaning)
	





Annex 2 Acceptance of Terms and Conditions  
I/We accept in full the terms and conditions appended to this Request for Quote document. 

Company ____________________________________________________ 

Signature ____________________________________________________ 

Print Name ____________________________________________________ 

Position ____________________________________________________ 

Date ____________________________________________________




